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From: Lisa Kelley [information@sentrymgt.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2008 10:04 AM

To: Milligan, Michelle

Subject: FW: The Townhomes of Carrollwood

Hi Michelle,

Thank you so much for all your help this morning, | really do appreciate it. Below is the email | sent
yesterday requesting to correct the legal name of the secretary. If you need anything else from me
please drop me a line.

Tharnk you,
Lisa
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Community Asaccigtion Managamont

Lisa Kelley

Information Administrator

Sentry Management inc

2180 West SR 434 Suite 5000

Longwood FL 32779

407-788-6700 ext 225

4(7-788-7488 (fax)
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From: Lisa Kelley [mailto:information@sentrymgt.com]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 4:45 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: The Townhomes of Carrollwood

Hello,

| hope you can help me. The Annual Report submitted for The Townhomes of Carrollwood Village
Condominium Association Inc (State Doc #750476) has an error. The Officer (SD), Jeannette, has the
wrong last name. Would it be possible for you to change Twachtmann to Friedheim? We would greatly
appreciate any assistance you can provide us in this matter.

Thank you, ) \
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Commuaily Asscciotian Managomont
Lisa Kelley

Information Administrator

Sentry Management Inc

2180 West SR 434 Suite 5000
Longwood FL. 32778

4(7-788-8700 ext 225

407-788-7488 {fax)

P L Wt aYavalnl

[ 23 o S T o



